
 

 

 

THE INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY AUTHORITY 

 
 Name of Assignment: Development of an E-Learning Portal and Inclusive Content to Support Digital Skills Training for Citizens   

           RFB Reference No.: RFB No: KE-ICTA-418124-NC-RFB 

Loan No./Credit No./Grant No.: IDA 7289-KE and 7290-KE 
Country: Kenya 
Date: 2nd December,2025 

 
Dear All,  

 

RE: CLARIFICATION OF RFB DOCUMENT THROUGH CLARIFICATION 1 
In accordance with the Instructions to Bidders [Clarification of Bidding Document], the Client is clarifying the following sections of the issued RFB 

Document 

   
 

S/NO BIDDER’S CONCERNS/OBSERVATIONS/COMMENTS ICTA RESPONSE 

1. The tender documentation refers to two different Intended Completion Dates, one 
indicating May 2026 and another October 2026. Could you please confirm which 

date is the correct one? 

Intended completion date is October 2026. 
 

2. Given that the bid submission deadline is 16 December 2025 at 10:00 a.m. (EAT), 

could you please advise when the bidder demonstrations are expected to take place, 
and what percentage weighting the demonstration carries in the evaluation? 

 

Demonstrations will take place after evaluation process has been 

completed but prior to award.  
There is no weighting on the demonstrations. 

 

4. Finally, is there a budget estimate or expected contract value range available to 
bidders? 

There is no budget Estimate. 

5. We would like to seek clarification on whether the development of the e-learning 

content (modules, course materials, and media assets) is expected to be carried out by 

The content will be provided in word, PDF and or power point 

format as per the National Digital skills curriculum modules. 
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S/NO BIDDER’S CONCERNS/OBSERVATIONS/COMMENTS ICTA RESPONSE 

the selected vendor, or if the content will be provided by the Authority. But the conversion of the content to SCORM in addition to AI 

compliant will be the consultant work- the videos, the media 

assets etc. The content is also subject to reviews in terms of 

relevance and alignment 

        6. Could you please confirm whether this tender is open to international bidders, or is it 

restricted to national entities only? 

 The tender is Open National Competitive bidding; however 

international firms are allowed to bid. 

 

                    This Clarification 1 forms part of the issued RFB document. All other terms and conditions of the issued RFB document remain unchanged. 

 

 

Zilpher Owiti, OGW Chief                     

Ag. Chief Executive Officer,  

ICT Authority 
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